



Mohammed Yousif Elfadul Elhaj

Warehouse Receiving Supervisor at Petro-Energy E&P Co.Ltd

Mobile number : 249123074542 - 0907665543

Email Address: m.yousif@petroenergy-ep.com

PERSONAL SUMMARY

Experienced Supervisor with a demonstrated history of working in the oil & energy industry. Skilled in Petroleum, Analytical Skills, SAP Warehouse Management, Environment, Health, and Safety (EHS), and Engineering. Strong operations professional with a Bachelor's Degree focused in Geology from Omdurman Islamic University.

PERSONAL INFORMATION

Birth date: 17 September 1989
Nationality: Sudanese

WORK EXPERIENCE

Total Years of Experience: 9 years, 9 months.

A/ Warehouse Receiving Supervisor at Petro-Energy E&P Co.Ltd

From May 2018 - Present

Job Description:

Carry out duties related to the receiving of all materials, equipment's and spare parts ordered or purchased.
Complete documentation for SAP data input for the company's stock control system.
Analyzes and recommends materials/equipment appropriate stock level.

Warehouse Foreman at Petro-Energy E&P Co.Ltd

From April 2015 - May 2018

Job Description:

Receiving & Issuing different materials (spare parts, equipment, mud, casing, chemicals, food stuff, etc..), & WH management.

Lab Technician at Sudan University of Science and Technology, Faculty of Petroleum Engineering and Technology.

From March 2011 - September 2015.

Job Description:

Technical laboratory drilling fluids.

EDUCATION

Studies MBA (Project Management) at Sudan University of Science and Technology Sudan – Collage of Graduate Studies - Semester Four.

Bachelor's degree / Geology at Omdurman Islamic University Sudan.

Graduated Date: June 2017.

Diploma degree / Petroleum Engineering at Sudan University of Science and Technology.

Graduated Date: September 2009.

Training and Certifications

Supervisor at Alyam for drilling services and limited water.

From June 2010 - August 2010.

Job Description: Drilling water wells.

Operator at Sudanese Company for lines and oil pipelines.

From May 2010 - June 2010.

Job Description: Operation control and operation of pumping machines

Introduction to hydrocarbon Exploration

Training Institute: International Islamic University Malaysia – Advanced Engineering and Innovation Center

Date Attended: April 2009

Duration: 10hours

Drilling Mud & Hydraulics

Training Institute: Sudan University of Science and Technology - Faculty of Petroleum Engineering and Technology – Oil Training and Consultancy Center

Date Attended: May 2011

Duration: 20hours

Laboratory Safety

Training Institute: University of Khartoum - Engineering Training & Professional Development Program.

Date Attended: July 2011.

Duration: 15 hours.

Chinese Language Level I

Training Institute: University of Khartoum - Confucius Institute.
Date Attended: September 2011
Duration: 50 hours

Basic Course for Technicians

Training Institute: Sudan University of Science and Technology - Collage of water & environmental Engineering.
Date Attended: April 2012
Duration: 75 hours.

Production Engineering Problems & Solutions

Training Institute: Sudan University of Science and Technology - Faculty of Petroleum Engineering and Technology – Oil Training and Consultancy Center
Date Attended: March 2012
Duration: 20hours

Chinese Language Level II

Training Institute: University of Khartoum - Confucius Institute
Date Attended: March 2012
Duration: 50 hours.

Chinese Language Level III

Training Institute: University of Khartoum - Confucius Institute
Date Attended: September 2012
Duration: 50 hours.

Chinese Language Level IV

Training Institute: University of Khartoum - Confucius Institute
Date Attended: n January 2013
Duration: 30 hours

HSK 2级 Issued in: December 2013.

University of Khartoum - Confucius Institute

Chinese Language Level V

Training Institute: University of Khartoum - Confucius Institute
Date Attended: March 2014
Duration: 50 hours

Effective Report Writing

Training Institute: Sudan University of Science and Technology - Association of Petroleum Engineering
Date Attended: April 2013
Duration: 15 hours

OSHA General Industries

Training Institute: Charisma Workforce Development

Date Attended: January 2014

Duration: 20 hours.

Economics of Procurement & Storage

Training Institute: Petroleum Technology Center

Date Attended: October 2017

Duration: 20 hours

SKILLS

Microsoft Office: Level: Expert

Computer Applications Level: Expert

Drilling water wells: Level: Intermediate

HSE: Level: Expert

Mud Drilling Fluids: Level: Expert

Warehouse Management: Level: Expert

EPR, SAP: Level: Expert.

LANGUAGES

English: Level: Intermediate

Chinese: Level: Intermediate

Arabic: Level: Expert

Memberships

Association of Oil and Mining Engineering

Secretary of the Training

March 2011

Sudanese Engineering Council

Member

February 2010

Union Vocational Specialist Technical Engineers Sudanese

Member

January 2010

Social Links

LinkedIn: <https://www.linkedin.com/in/mohammed-yousif-a1363085/>